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Ruth Nettles 

From: 	 Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: 	 Friday, November 06, 200911:31 AM 

To: 	 Filings@psc.state.fI.us 

Cc: 	 jphoy@uiwater.com; keweeks@uiwater.com; pcflynn@uiwater.com; dswain@milianswain.com; 
frankdenjup@att.net; Bart Fletcher; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins 

Subject: 	 Supplemental Filing in Docket No.: 090462-WS; Utilities, Inc. of Florida's Application for an Increase in Water 
and Wastewater Rates in Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas and Seminole County, Florida 

Importance: 	 High 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 03 {Consumption Data UIF).ltr.11-06-2009{3).pdf 

a. 	 Martin S. Friedman, Esq. 

Christian W. Marcelli, Esq. 

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 

Sanlando Center 

2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 

Longwood, FL 32779 

Phone: (407) 830-6331 

Fax: (407) 830-8522 

Email: mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com 


cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com 

b. 	 Docket No. 090462-WS; Utilities, Inc. of Florida's Application for an Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in Marion, 
Orange, Pasco, Pinellas and Seminole County, Florida - filing Utilities, Inc. of Florida's Supplemental Filing to include the 
Consumption Data Spreadsheet which was referred to in the "consumption" paragraph of the UIF test year memo filed 
on November 2, 2009, a copy of which was inadvertently omitted from the original filing. 

c. 	 Utilities Inc. of Florida 

d. 	 2 Pages. 

e. 	 Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page; Consumption Data Spreadsheet - 1 page. 
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LAW OFFICES 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
2548 BLAJRSTONE PINES DRIVE 

TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32301 

FREDElUCK L. ASCHAUER. JR. 
CHRIS H. B6NTLEY, P.A. (850) 877-6555 
ROBERT C. BRANNAN 	 2180 W. STATE RoAD 434, SUffE 2118 

FAX (850) 656-4029F. MARSHALL DETERDING 	 LONGWOOD, FLORIDA 32779 
JOHN R. JENKINS, P.A. www.rsbattomeys.com (407) 830-6331 
Kvu: L. KEMPER FAX (407) 830-8522 
STEVEN T. MINDLIN, P.A. 
CHASITY H. O'STEEN REPLY TO CENTRAL FlORJQA OFFrCE 
WILLIAM E. SLJNOSTROM. P.A. 
DIANE D. TREMOR, P.A. MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN. P.A. 
JOHN L. WHARTON BRIDGET M. GRIMSLEYNovember 6, 2009 CHRISTIAN W. MARCElU 
ROBERT M. C. ROSE (1924-2006) BRIAN J. STREET 

SUPPLEMENTAL E-FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, FL 32399 


RE: 	 Docket No. 090462-WS; Utilities, Inc. of Florida's Application for an Increase in 
Water and Wastewater Rates in Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas and Seminole 
County, Florida 
Our File No.: 30057.179 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Attached is a Consumption Data Spreadsheet which was referred to in the 
"consumption" paragraph of the VIF test year memo filed on November 2, 2009, a copy 
of which was inadvertently omitted from the original filing. 

Should you or the Staff have any questions, please do not hesitate to give me a 
call. 

Very truly yours, 

~V~~; (/1~ cr.~~~'I 

MARTIN S. FRJED~~~ 
For the Firm 


MSF/tlc 

Enclosure 


cc: 	 John Hoy, Chief Regulatory Officer (w/endosure) (via e-mail) 
Ms. Kirsten E. Weeks (w/enclosure) (via e-mail) 
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (w/enclosure) (via e-mail) 
Ms. Deborah Swain (w/enclosure) (via e-mail) 
Mr. Frank Seidman (w/enclosure) (via e-mail) 
Mr. Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (w / enclosure) l\~~'1:-~\~~t [.;\ -DAT f 
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Consumption Comparison: 

Rate Schedule Description 
252WGISM 252 UI of FL Water Irrigation Gen Serv-$eminole 
252WGISM 252 UI of FL Water Irrigation Gen Serv-Seminole 
252WGISM 252 UI of FL Water Irrigation Gen Serv-Seminole 
252WGISM 252 UI of FL Water Irrigation Gen Serv-Seminole 
252WGMAR 252 UI of FL Water General Service-Marion 
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
252WGORA 252 UI of FL Water General Service-Orange 
252WGORA 252 UI of FL Water General Service-Orange 
252WGPAS 252 UI of FL Water General Service-Pasco 
252WGPAS 252 UI of FL Water General Service-Pasco 
252WGPAS 252 UI of FL Water General Service-Pasco 
252WGPAS 252 UI of FL Water General Service-Pasco 
252WGPIN 252 UI of FL Water General Service-Pinellas 
252WGPIN 252 UI of FL Water General Service-Pinellas 
252WGPIN 252 UI of FL Water General Service-Pinellas 
252WGSEM 252 UI of FL Water General Service-Seminole 
252WGSEM 252 UI of FL Water General Service-Seminole 
252WGSEM 252 UI of FL Water General Service-Seminole 
252WGSEM 252 UI of FL Water General Service-Seminole 
252WIPAS 252 UI of FL Water Irrigation General Service·Pasco 
252WRISM 252 UI of FL Water Irrigation Residential-Seminole 
252WRISM 252 UI of FL Water Irrigation Residential-Seminole 
252WRMAR 252 UI of FL Water Residential-Marion 
252WRMAR 252 UI of FL Water Residential-Marion 
252WRORA 252 UI of FL Water Residential-Orange 
252WRORA 252 UI of FL Water Residential-Orange 
252WRPAS 252 UI of FL Water Residential-Pasco 
252WRPAS 252 UI of FL Water Residential·Pasco 
252WRPIN 252 UI of FL Water Residential-Pinellas 
252WRPIN 252 UI of FL Water Residential-Pinellas 
252WRSEM 252 UI of FL Water Residential-Seminole 
252WRSEM 252 UI of FL Water Residential·Seminole 

Rev Class Mtr Sz 
COML 1" 
COML 1,5" 
COML 2" 
COML 5/8" 
COML 1" 
COML 1,5" 
COML 2" 
COML 4" 
COML 5/8" 
COML 1" 
COML 5/8" 
COML 1" 
COML 1.5" 
COML 2" 
COML 5/8" 
COML 1" 
COML 5/8" 
RES 2" 
COML 1" 
COML 2" 
COML 3" 
COML 5/8" 
COML 1" 
RES 1" 
RES 5/8" 
RES 1" 
RES 5/8" 
RES 1" 
RES 5/8" 
RES 1" 
RES 5/8" 
RES 1" 
RES 5/8" 
RES 5/8" 
RES 1" 

Full Vearof 12 Months 
2008 2009* Difference Percentage 

368,000 373,133 
378,000 403,120 

0 0 
0 33,840 

203,000 258,013 
1,542,000 1,501,427 

0 825,133 
2.752,000 1,757,453 
2,245,000 2,638,347 

402,000 301,640 
295,000 56,080 

1,220,000 1,271,867 
376,000 214.667 

44,481,000 31,406.140 
3,552.000 2,396,309 

10,000 272,533 
0 1,987 

783,000 939,467 
375,000 0 

2.772,000 2,153,227 
3,036,000 3,401,667 

95,000 182,120 
1,507,000 1,682,Q93 

0 1,741,293 
1,065,000 701,933 

44,283,000 42,385,725 
3,836,000 3,837,511 

47,000 35,573 
24,514,000 22,934,755 

23,000 21,067 
101,866,000 95,346,079 

216,000 203,507 
14,728,000 13,480,319 

196,872,000 188,920,844 
1,879,000 0 

455,721,000 421,678,868 34,042,132 7.470% 

* Based on monthly data from January 2009-September 2009. The calculation was as follows: 
(Total Consumption January through September 2009)/9 Months = Per Month Data 
Total Per Month Data' 12 Months = Calculated 2009 Consumption 
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